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Murphy, Erin L.

Ll

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 9:08 AM

To: 'Leana Guzman'

Subject: RE: PLEASE UPDATE INFORMATION

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of

State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and

improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: Leana Guzman [mailto:lguzman@rasi.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 12:22 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: PLEASE UPDATE INFORMATION
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Company: Tri Koon Holdings, L1LC

Principal Address: PO BOX 100
MADISONVILLE LA 70447
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Mail Address: PO BOX 100
MADISONVILLE LA 70447

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

BLACKBURN, RONALD
PO BOX 100

MADISONVILLE LA 70447
Title MGRM

ALONZO, CAROLYN
PO BOX 100

MADISONVILLE LA 70447

Document Number L08000094414
FEI/EIN Number APPLIED
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Thank you

Leana Guzman

Client Services Representative

Registered Agent Solutions, inc.

Corporate  Court Record  Registered Agent  UCC/Lien

Corporate Headquarters

515 Congress Avenue (888) 705-RASI {7274) Phone
Suite 2300 (888) 706-RASI (7274) Fax
Austin, TX 78701 WWW.rasi.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 11:17 AM

To: Leana Guzman

Subject: RE: PLEASE UPDATE INFORMATION

You can request an address change, which includes email address or FEI/EIN number change for any
business entity (COR, LLC, ETC.) or Fictitious Name Registration by sending us an email (link below).
Please include the document file number with your request.

¢ Principal Office (must be a physical address)

+ Mailing address

o Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Owner addresses, when -
applicable

e FEI/EIN (include business name and document file number, if known)

If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the
statutory filing fee. Access the forms download page here.

Send Us Email
corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Address and FEI/EIN changes may also be made on the yearly annual report filing. If you have not yet
filed your Annual Report it is recommended that you do so now and make all necessary changes. Do not
send anything other than address and FEI/EIN changes to this link. It will delay processing of your
request. If you make changes on the Annual Report it is not necessary to also request the change here.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Depariment of State
Division of Corporations
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida‘s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thaok'you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satisfactlon_ Survey

From: Leana Guzman [mailto:lguzman@rasi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 10:40 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: PLEASE UPDATE INFORMATION

Good morning,

Please update the principle address and as well as Manager/ Member Detail addresses:

Tri Koon Holdings, LLC

PO Box 100

Madisonville, LA 70447

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you

Leana Guzman

Client Services Representative

Registered Agent Solutions, inc.

Corporate  Court Record  Registered Agent  UCC/Lien

Corporate Headquaorters

515 Congress Avenue (888) 705-RASI (7274) Phone
Suite 2300 (888) 706-RASI (7274) Fax
Austin, TX 78701 www.rasl.com
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